NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
- NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON ‘ Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Governor Director :

Joanna Prukop ’ : Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

October 25, 2005

Stephanie A. Ysasaga

Devon Energy Corporation

20 North Broadway

Oklahoma City, OK 73102-8260

Re: Extension of Administrative Order SWD-951
Dear Ms. Ysasaga:

As per your request received in this office October 13, 2005, and for the reasons outlined in your
letter, a one-year extension of the deadline in which to convert to injection the Remuda Basin
SWD Well No. 1 (API No. 30-015-29549), approved by Division Order No. SWD-951 is hereby
granted with the following additional requirement.

1) A Cement Bond Log shall be run (and supplied to the Division) from plug-back-
total-depth to the top of any cement prior to installing any new wellbore plugs or
installing injection tubing. If the cement top is not inside the intermediate casing, report
this fact to the Division and to the Bureau of Land Management.

Provided: The operator shall not begin injection into this well until all pre-conditions contained
in the original order are complied with.

The injection authority for this well shall expire on November 19, 2006, if the operator has not
commenced injection operations.

Sincerely,

——

William V. ¥ones P.E.
Division Engineer
cc: Oil Conservation Division — Artesia
Bureau of Land Management - Carlsbad
File: SWD-951
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